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When we speltes a little over g week awe, you asald you had writien me about the mene
of tranefer, I have not yet received this letber., Fer the cempletensss of my filles and
becauses of anticipated noed that cam develop at any minute, I'd approclate a copy, ploase.

I will enclose sems of my correspondemco relating to my Civil Action Ne. 2569-70, I
do this for your infermation, belleving it rPether directly addresses ceriain boliefs I holdd
and have tricd to ocommmicato to you. o
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If I rocall eorrsofly what you told me about the Secret Service 1970 veview, it That
you declassified everything except what originated with ether agencles. I an not cortain
I recall this correctly. If I am in wrrer, pleasvc cerrect me. I do not yet have copics
: of &1l that wase dcclamsified and not any of Secret Service origin, It would be guod to have
§ if you preserved a list of what romains classiflied, A friomd haes prepared one the accuracy
of which I hope you can have chacked: :
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€D 871206,334,7536,427,453,578 {all wndcr Cuidlincs Sb);
> 3202675 (3v),731 (38),737 (24,Ch
CD 398t 193 (133b).

; Entire Secret 3urvico #Des
op 795 (3byc)s D 858 (1,3m,30)s DM5 ( 3a,b,0)

I have a copy of CP8T1206, It does not indiocate the source. From the content and the
agent, 1'd sugrest it could be Punabes er RECE. Penabsz was the cause of running the FBX
ragged with rew manufactures, including extensive enes involiing the subjoct of t:ds ens,
Quentin Plue, imeng other things, he bhad Pine as Oswald's geteaway pilot, a flction that
may sound familiar to you. If you c¢xamine the available FEI documents (I'l1 lond them), I
j think thai save for omc thing this is already available end has never been withheld., That
‘ thing is tho alluged other assassination plois. If these do not have to be withheld, I'd
like to exsmine them for several reasons including these : Penabaz and ethers did precisely
the same thiny when Scnater Kenuedy was killedj these peeple have imagined a sufficlent
muber of such plots to warrani intereat) and one coincides in time with ancther onc we
have already discussed. (Jogam is not, to %he best of my recollectkion, mentiomed in the
FBL reports referred to above, but Casize is, and falselys)

If you can fing time o regpond o th. ether questions X raised, 1'd appreciste it.

Sincerely,

Harold Wekaberg



